
1

Greer, Leslie

From: Roberts, Karen
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 11:52 AM
To: Hansted, Kevin
Cc: Martone, Kim; Greer, Leslie
Subject: FW: PDF of CON Determination Form from Hospital for Special Care, faxed at 11:35AM, 

10-27-2015
Attachments: 20151027114425952.pdf

Kevin  
Please see attached the CON determination from Hospital for Special Care regarding their autism unit, as we have been 
discussing.  Karen 
 

From: Felicia DeDominicis [mailto:FDeDominicis@hfsc.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 11:49 AM 
To: Roberts, Karen 
Cc: Laurie Whelan 
Subject: PDF of CON Determination Form from Hospital for Special Care, faxed at 11:35AM, 10-27-2015 
 

Dear Ms. Roberts: 
            In response to your emailed inquiry of Oct. 20 to Laurie Whelan, our hospital’s CFO, 
regarding the hospital’s plan to open an in-patient autism unit, the attached CON 
Determination Form was completed and faxed to your attention at OHCA this morning.   We 
are sending this email message and PDF copy for your convenience. 
Please let us know if you have any questions or need additional information. 
With kind regards ~  
 
Felicia DeDominicis, J.D. 
Senior Vice President, Chief Legal Officer & Corporate Compliance Officer 
Hospital for Special Care & its affiliates 
2150 Corbin Avenue 
New Britain, CT 06053 
860/827-4807 (p) 
860/827-4979 (f) 
 

 
 
This message originates from an operating entity of Center of Special Care, Inc.  The information contained in this message may be 
privileged and confidential.  If you are the intended recipient you must maintain this message in a secure and confidential 
manner.  If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and destroy this message.  Thank you. 

 
 

This message originates from an operating entity of Center of Special Care, Inc. The information contained in 
this message may be privileged and confidential. If you are the intended recipient you must maintain this 
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message in a secure and confidential manner. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately and destroy this message. Thank you.  


































